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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, June 10, 2010 7:51 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: INTERNATIONAL TRIAD CORPORATION

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

From: Richard Arrieta [mailto:richard.arrieta@gbsgroup.net]
Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 4:27 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: INTERNATIONAL TRIAD CORPORATION

Dear Sir or Madam,
Please take in consideration this new changed for mailing address of INTERNATIONAL TRIAD
CORPORATION.

Filing Information

Document Number @7000009076
FEVEIN Number 980529170

Date Filed 01/19/2007
State FL
Status Active
Old Address

Principal Address

18501 PINES BLVD.
SUITE 201
PEMBROKE PINES FL 33029 FL

Mailing Address

18501 PINES BLVD. SUITE 201
PEMBROKE PINES FL 33029

New Address

Principal Address

9050 Pines Bivd

Suite 415

Pembroke Pines FL 33024
Mailing Address

9050 Pines Blvd

Suite 415



Pembroke Pines FL 33024

We appreciate your help and services in advance,

If you need more informaticon, please do not hesitate in contact our office

E] GBS

Richard Arrieta - Senior Accountant

Direccidn / Address: Phone: (934)639-8835
18501 Pines Boulevard Fax: (954)301-0417
Suite 201

Pembroke Pines, 1)1 33029
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